



OSAMA ABDULLAH MIQDAD

Professional Arabic Teacher



CONTACT

Jordan

00962799612071

00962796835313

omiqdad@hotmail.com

PERSONAL Info

NATIONALITY: Jordanian

DOB : Sep 29th 1967

Marital status : Married

Languages

Arabic : Mother tongue

English : Excellent

OBJECTIVE

Arabic Teacher with a Master's Degree in Education –Arabic language -, I have more than 20 years' experience working in education in various capacities. I believe my experience, skills, competencies, passion and commitment to continuously improve our educational system for the benefit of our children will make me a great fit for your school

WORK EXPERIENCE

IB-Arabic Teacher

British International Academy , Jordan 2021-now

My role is to preparing lesson plans and educating students at all levels, Develop and issue educational content including notes, tests, and assignments, for students and use high standards learning techniques Supervise classes to ensure all students are learning in a safe and productive environment.

IB certificate - Arabic

School Principal and Arabic Language supervisor

Al-Safwa International School, Oman

2018 – 2020

My role was to discipline students according to school policy and enforce campus rules, such as the dress code and attendance policy, coordinate staff schedules, oversee the development of curriculum and enforce school policies relating to themes like discipline or safety, coordinates staff training days and works directly with students who need help meeting or setting goals and other tasks as assigned.

Arabic Teacher

Modern American School, Amman –Jordan 2017 - 2018

I have two roles in this school, basically working as assistant principal where I encourage and support development of innovative instructional programs, helping teachers pilot such efforts when appropriate, and in addition acting as an Arabic teacher.

Assistant Director Of Administrative Affairs

Amman National School , Jordan

Personal Skills

- Leadership
- Adept at Building Relationships With People
- Fair and Consistent
- Good Listening Skills
- Good communicator
- In-depth knowledge of teaching methods
- Exceptional interpersonal and presentation skills
- Curriculum development
- Hiring and recruitment
- Staff supervision
- Work well in a team
- Excellent motivator

IT Skills

- word
- excel
- Internet
- Typing
- social media

2007 - 2017

My role was to monitoring mechanism for tutorial schools , Administrated Educational programs for employees , Prepared plans and allocation of assessments and timetables , Interviewed candidates for jobs , Link between the teachers and the school's Administration.

Educational Supervisor

Al –Anjal National School, Saudi Arabia
1997 – 2006

My role was to Supervise plans for the academic year
And Train new teachers to meet the requirements of the schools.
Administrated weekly meetings with different departments
Prepared curriculum and standards programs
Student follow-up , checked worksheets and tests questions , Provided of resources and requirements for the Department , Reviewed additional curriculum articles , Worked to enrich the school library of sources , .
Implemented training and development of different programs for schools .

Teacher

Rawdat Al –Ma'aref School, Jordan
1991 – 1997

My role was to preparing lesson plans and educating students at all levels,
Develop and issue educational content including notes, tests, and assignments, for students and use high standards learning techniques
Supervise classes to ensure all students are learning in a safe and productive environment.

EDUCATION

Master of Education : Arabic Language

University Of Juba ,Sudan , 2004

Bachelor Of Arabic Language

Yarmouk University , Jordan
1990

Training Courses and workshops

References

➤ Mrs.Darah Al –Taher
GM of Amman National
School | Tel
962796442227

➤ Mr.Gazawi Hamad
School Principal –KSA
Tel : 966503913295

SESSION	DURATION	VENUE
IB – ARABIC	25 HOURS	QRT
INTERNAL AUDIT OF THE QUALITY SYSTEM ISO 9002	45 CREDIT HOURS	SAUDI ARABIA
NEURO LINGUISTIC PROGRAMMING NLP	30 CREDIT HOURS	SAUDI ARABIA
TEACHING THINKING 1 (KURT)	15 HRS	SAUDI ARABIA
TEACHING THINKING 2 (KURT)	15 HRS	SAUDI ARABIA
TEACHING THINKING 3 + 4 (KURT)	15 HRS	SAUDI ARABIA
OWN MANUFACTURING	6 HOURS AGO	SAUDI ARABIA
INDUSTRY OF THE FUTURE	6 HOURS AGO	SAUDI ARABIA
THE ART OF DEALING WITH TEENAGERS	15 HRS	SAUDI ARABIA
COLLABORATIVE LEARNING	25 CREDIT HOURS	SAUDI ARABIA
MANAGING MEETINGS	15 HRS	SAUDI ARABIA
APPLICATIONS OF BRAIN RESEARCH IN THE ROOM CLASSROOM	30 CREDIT HOURS	SAUDI ARABIA
FIELDS OF INTELLIGENCE	25 HOURS	SAUDI ARABIA
NEURO-LINGUISTIC PROGRAMMING CERTIFIED PRACTITIONER	105 HOURS	SAUDI ARABIA
ADMINISTRATIVE CREDENTIALS	12.	SAUDI ARABIA
ADMINISTRATIVE LEADERSHIP	15 AN HOUR.	SAUDI ARABIA
DISCIPLINE WITH DIGNITY	20 HOURS	SAUDI ARABIA

Global conferences attended

- Private school Education Forum (Hashemite Kingdom 1997 year)
- Conference of Tara the Arabian reading Association (Kingdom of Bahrain) 2002.
- Conference at Near East South Asia Council of Overseas Schools (Arabic Emirates) 2004 m
- Conference of Tara The Arabian reading Association (Kingdom of Bahrain) 2004
- Annual meeting of experts alchort in the Arab world (Jordan) in 2006
- A lecturer and trainer in educational training Center of the Ministry of Education in Saudi Arabia
- A Certified instructor in the General Presidency of girls ' education (Saudi Arabia)